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they do not give a complete picture 
inasmuchas the complexity of Ithe cases has 
also risen with time. : In 1957, the law was 
amended to enable the Director of 
Enforcement to adjudicate cases in lieu of 
taking i recourse to prosecution in the courts 
of law as adjudication was certainly a speedier 
and more expedient method of settling these 
cases. Since we] did not expect a large number 
of cjases to arise, the power of adjudication 
was conferred only on the Director himself 
and on no other officer in! the entire 
hierarchy. Our experience, however, has 
shown that the volume of work involved in the 
numerous cases and initiating adjudication 
(proceedings necessitates that the Directorate 
of Enforcement should be assisted from 
officers of Customs, Central Excise, Police 
and other Departments of the Government. 
We are, therefore, taking powers to entrust 
afty or all the functions of the Directojr of 
Enforcement to officers of the apove-
mentioned Department::. 

The law, as it stands today, I does not 
empower the officers of the Enforcement 
Directorate to arrest offenders, to stop and 
search conveyances, to search premises, to 
summon persons and record their evidence. 
This seriously handicaps the Directorate in the 
discharge of its duties. Wp are, therefore, 
proposing to give to these officers the above-
mentioned powers which are now being 
enjoyed1 by 'Customs officials. It is hopecjl 
that with these added powers, the Directorate 
of Enforcement will be,1 able to investigate 
violations of law more effectively. 

Madam, the Bill received extensive support 
in the Lok Sabha. I anji quite certain that this 
House too will be generous in its support to 
the Government in our move to brin^ .hese 
[Offenders to book. 

During the course of 'investigation, the 
Directorate of Enforcement come across 
documents and information which, though not 
directly rel&ted to foreign exchange,  are of 
considerable 
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interest to other .Departments of the 
Government. We are empowering them to 
communicate the relevant information to the 
concerned duly authorised officers. 

The Appellate Board, which hears appeals 
from the decisions of the Director of 
Enforcement, at present consists of one 
Chairman and one more member. There can 
be disagreement in the views taken by the 
members and the present composition of the 
Board does not take care of these 
contingencies. The composition of the 
Appellate Board is, therefore, being altered so 
as to have three members in all, including the 
Chairman. The law, as it stands today, does 
not provide for an appeal against the decisions 
of the Board and we are now proposing to 
provide *or an appeal to the High Court on 
points of law only. 

THE   DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN: You 
may  continue later.    It is now 4 
o'clock. We will now take up the 
other business. 

4 P.M. 
MOTION RE REPORT OF THE 
COMMISSION OF INQUIRY ON 

CERTAIN ALLEGATIONS 
GAINST    FORMER    CHIEF MI-

NISTER OF PUNJAB 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Chordia. 
You will have fifteen minutes. 

SHRI V. M. CHORDIA (Madhya Pradesh): 
Twenty minutes, Madam. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Fifteen 
minutes, and I hope all those who participate 
in this will focus their comments on the 
Report of the Commission  of Enquiry. 
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"Certain improprieties were com-
mitted. While Sardar Pratap Singh may 
not have been personally aware of 
these, a person in his position must be 
deemed to be constructively 
responsible and there were certain 
procedural irregularities in 
administrative matters." 
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"These notings it is contended clearly 
indicated how the Government 
machinery was being misused and how 
S. Partap Singh Kairon and|or his 
colleagues or the subordinate 
employees were functioning in giving 
undue favours to the sons and relatives 
of S. Partap Singh Kairon and fixed 
him with knowledge of what was 
happening. 

The cumulative effect of what 
transpired at the trial of 3. Har-bhajan 
Singh, the allegations made in the 
charge sheets of 1958 and 1960 and the 
findings of the Congress High 
Command on that of 1958, the articles 
in the Press, the Assembly questions 
and S. Partap Singh Kairon's own 
orders on files containing the notings 
by other Ministers, Deputy Ministers or 
the Government officials is undoubted-
ly significant and cannot be easily 
ignored." 

  
"He should have realised that the 

allegations and insinuations thus made 
openly and persistently not only 
reflected on his own character and 
probity but were also bringing the 
Government of which he was the head 
into hatred, ridicule and contempt. 
Therefore, these allegations, 
irrespective of their correctness or truth 
should have put him on guard and 
should have induced 

 



4599       Motion re Report of       [ ^1 DEC. 1964 ]    Commission of Inquiry    4600 
 

him to make discreet inquiry as to the 
truth or falsity of those allegations and 
whatever might have been the result of 
such inquiry he should have warned his 
sons, his colleagues and subordinate 
officials against the repetition  of such 
misconduct.    He failed to give any 
warning to anybody, for in his affidavit 
he says that if any misdeed of his sons 
had been brought  to  his    notice    he  
would have warned his sons  which 
statement clearly means and implies that 
nothing  had   been  brought  to    his 
notice and he had given r.o warning.    
The    Commission  is    free to concede 
that a father cannot legally or morally 
prevent his sons from carrying  on    
business  but  the  exploitation of    the    
influence of the father who happens to 
be the Chief Minister  of    the  State    
cannot be permitted to be made a 
business of. Such  exploitation    cannot  
possibly he a legitimate business and      
the father's  influence  and powers!  can-
not be permitted to be traded in." 

"Even assuming he personally had 
not lent a helping hand in relation to 
them, the least he could do was to give 

a stern warring, in private and if 
necessary publicly, to his sons, 
relatives, colleagues and subordinate 
officers against their alleged conduct 
even if suc|h conduct had not been 
proved to be true." 

 
"But, as Sis own affidaviti shows, he 

made no inquiry, gave no warning to 
anybody and took Jo step whatever t0 
prevent its recurrence but let things 
drift in the way they had  b^n   going. . 
.". 

 

"He cannot now plead ignorance of 
facts. In view of his inaction in the face 
of the circumstances hereinbefore 
alluded to he must be held to have 
connived at the doings of his sons and 
relatives, his colleagues and the 
Government officers. This is the true 
position, as the Commission 
apprehends it. It will be for the 
authorities to consider and decide what 
consequences follow from such 
connivance." 
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The question was proposed. | 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:! Each 
Member who participates in this dis-
cussion will have ten minutes. 

DR. GOPAL SINGH (Nominated): 
Madam Deputy Chairman, in considering 
the Report of the Das Commission, 
Chordia has been carried away by 
emotion, not led by reason. ; He has let 
the cat out of the bag wheh at the end of 
his speech he said that not only Sardar 
Partap Singh Kairon, but the entire 
Congress organisation and all the 
Congress Governments perhaps were 
corrupt. 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE (U tar Pra-
desh) :  No, it is not so. 

 
DR. GOPAL SINGH: He particularly 

named a few Chief Ministers other than 
the ex-Chief Minister of Punjab . . . 

AN HON. MEMBER: Who were under 
a cloud. 

DR. GOPAL SINGH: Many of you are 
also under a could. I am coming to that. 

SHRI AWADESHWAR PRASAD 
SINHA (Bihar): Madam, we listened to 
Mr. Chordia silently. Let the other 
gentlemen also show certain decorum 
and decency to the House and listen 
silently. 

DR. GOPAL SINGH: I do not think . . . 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA (Orissa): 
The Rules ofthe House also admit that 
there can be interruptions. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Not 
when each Member is given only ten 
minutes. 

SHRI AWADESHWAR PRASAD 
SINHA: Then, others can also interrupt. 

(Interruptions.) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order, 
order. Dr. Gopal Singh, please continue. 

DR. GOPAL SINGH: Mr. Chordia let 
the cat out of the bag when he said that 
he wanted to destroy the Congress and 
not merely Sardar Par-tap Singh Kairon, 
but to his chagrin I may inform him that 
only just now we have learnt that both the 
bye-elections in the Punjab have been 
won by the Congress. 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: After the 
removal of Mr. Kairon, yes. 

AN HON. MEMBER: Mr. Kairon sup-
ported the Congress in these elections. 

(.Interruptions.) 

SHRI AWADESHWAR PRASAD 
SINHA: He is one of us and we will 
certainly support him. 

(Interruptions.) 

DR. GOPAL SINGH: Now, are here 
discussing only the Das  Commission 
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frivolous or extraneous should be 
brought into the debate. Mr. Chordia has 
talked of all sorts of things about Punjab 
going down in production and Mr. Pratap 
Singh Kairon flourishing at the expense 
of the State. 

 
DR. GOPAL SINGH: You have said 

that since Mr. Kairon became the 
Development Minister, it was only his 
family that developed and not Punjab and 
I am going to repudiate it. 

AN HON. MEMBER: Is that not true? 

DR. GOPAL SINGH: It is a lie. It is a 
malicious lie because if you only go into 
the report of the Planning Commission or 
even any non-official reports during the 
last ten years, you will find that Punjab 
has progressed more than any other State 
in the subcontinent of India. 

AN HON. MEMBER: Including cor-
ruption. 

DR. GOPAL SINGH: Today our per 
capita income is the highest. Punjab, 
which was a deficit province before 
partition today is a surplus State . . . 

(Interruptions.) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I think, 
Dr. Gopal Singh, you must get used to 
address the Chair. 

DR. GOPAL SINGH: The progress in 
industry has also been spectacular. While 
discussing this Report, the Member 
opposite said that Mr. Pratap Singh 
Kairon had been painted in this Report in 
the blackest of colours, but unfortunately 
the Das Commission Report itself says 
that the memorialists levelled against Mr. 
Pratap Singh Kairon 29 charges, out of 
which 26 were frivolous and some of the 
re- 

marks that the hon. Judge had been 
pleased to make against the memorialists 
are that they have concocted complete 
myths, indulged in forgery and 
fabrication, and baseless, reckless, 
fantastic, false, preposterous, grotesque 
and clumsy fabrications were invented 
with an ulterior motive. Again, the 
anxiety of the memorialists to discredit 
their political opponents seemed to have 
gained ascendency over their regard for 
the prestige and dignity of their  State. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Shame, 
shame. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: What 
about the three items that have been 
established? 

DR. GOPAL SINGH: I am coming to 
that. (Interruption.) This is indicative of a 
loss of sense of proportion. All these 
remarks have been made by Mr. Justice 
Das, but no notice seems to have been 
taken by the memorialists or their 
apologists here in this Parliament or 
outside and they have only pinned down 
on Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon almost all 
the conceivable charges that they could 
lay their hold on under the sun. 

Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon has been 
held guilty by the Das Commission on 
three particular, specific counts. These 
are (1) that he kept for 45 days a doctor 
irregularly while he was on tour and the 
doctor had not taken leave as he ought to 
have. Now, this is an irregularity which is 
not sufficient to hang the Chief Minister, 
nor to paint him ag a corrupt official, be-
cause of the fact that the Chief Minister 
of a State is a high dignitary, his health is 
as much the concern of the State as the 
health of the Prime Minister of this 
country or the President of this country. 
Therefore, *>ven if irregularly he had 
kept with himself for 45 days a doctor—I 
say irregularly—even "then you cannot 
paint him as a corrupt officer, merely on 
this count. And this is the only charge 
that has been levelled against Sardar 
Pratap Singh Kairon personally. That 
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is what the Das Commission    Repo:*t 
says. 

SHRI P. N. SAPRU (Uttar Pradesh]: 
The Prime Minister had very rightly said   
.... 

DR. GOPAL SINGH:  Now, in    the 
summary of findings, Mr. Justice Das has 
divided all these charges into three 
categories. The first category is of tie case 
where the Chief Minister himself abused 
his influence and power for his own benefit 
and under this     only a single case is 
quoted against him, that is the case of Dr. 
H. S. Dhillon, whom he kept for 45 days on 
tour irregularly. But on this count only, you 
cannot say that Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon 
was the most corrupt person, a person who 
built Punjab,   a  person who crushed 
communalism in Punjab, a person who 
brought prosperity to Punjab, a person who 
was an asset not only to his State but  also 
to the whole of     the country when the 
defence of India was in jeopardy.   It was 
only Punjab under Sardar Pratap Singh 
Kairon that stood up to the Chinese 
aggression as no other State in this country    
did. Therefore, when you paint him in the 
blackest of colours, please keep a sense of 
proportion. ' Please give even the devil his 
due.    Do not be led away by your  
emotions  or by your Party interests.    The 
interests of the country are dearer to me as 
they should be dearer to you. Even if 
Sardar Pmtap Singh Kairon has committed 
any irregularity, has gone, he has been   
3is-missed.   Therefore, keep a    sensti of 
balance.   Do not be misled by slogans. Do 
not build up your Party's prestige on this, 
because anybody who builds on wrong 
foundations will be demolished, as much    
as    Sardar    Pratap Singh Kairon was. 

Then, I come to the other two charges 
that have been levelled agninst him, not 
against him but against jome of the 
Ministers of his Government, who, it is 
alleged, in order to please him tried to 
help his sons. These twe cases are the 
case of the Neklam Cinema in" 
Chandigarh and the case o1 

Nandan Cinema and the Punjab Cold 
Storage in Amritsar. The third case is 
about fife sale of land in the village of 
Ramgarh Dhani, etc. Now, I will analyse 
in two minutes briefly all these three 
cases. 

The case of    the    Neelam Cinema, 
Chandigarh,  was   that  while  his  son had 
not come forward to bid or tender initially, 
he was allowed    after    six montfts to 
participate in the lease of the cinema plot 
with another person, that he was allowed 
the concession to pay the instalments due 
from him at a later date than these were 
originally due.    Now,  Mr. Talib,    the    
Deputy Minister in charge, has been 
condemned, I should say unnecessarily in 
this Report.   He has given in his affidavit 
to the Commission that he had allowed in 
about a hundred other similar cases the 
concession to pay their instalments later 
than they were originally due.   I am a 
refugee myself and I know that lakhs and 
lakhs of refugees were allowed such 
concessions. When the instalments fell due 
and the refugees could not pay in time they 
had been given further time.    I concede 
that it is irregular,  as  the Das Commission 
R'eport itself    points out, but even if it is 
irregular, is it such a thing  as   to  condemn  
the  man  as  a murderer,  a  killer  and     a 
criminal? And Mr. Talib has been    
condemned for the reason that he also 
signed all those  papers   allowing   these   
concessions to his sons.     Now, I do not 
see any reason why the hon. Judge should 
have adjudged on persons who   were not 
concerned with this enquiry directly, 
because on the initial pages of this Report 
the learned Judge himself say3 that he was 
going to enquire only into the specific    
charges    against   Sardar Pratap Singh 
Kairon and agains* nobody else.   But then 
he framed other charges against other 
people also and condemned,    unheard, Mr. 
Talib, Mr. Mohan Lai and Mr. Brish Bhan   
and some other people also. 

Now,  the  third case     was     abo> 
Nandan Cinema and the Punjab Cold 
Storage in Amritsar. There 's a land, 
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which the son of Sardar Pratap Singh 
Kairon acquired for Rs. 80,000. He pays 
the money and the Judge says that the 
money was paid legally, that he had legal 
money on him and that the paymen't was 
regular. Now, he buys it, but the Judge 
says that he ought not to have bought it 
because this land was meant for 
something else, because the town plan did 
not envisage the putting up of a cold 
storage there or a cinema there and there 
should have been some kind . of a housing 
colony built en this property according to 
the olan. This land was lying vacant for 
ten years. Nobody had built anything on 
it. Suddenly this gentleman, the son of 
Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon, the un-
fortunate son, comes forward and pays Rs. 
80,000 out of his own hard-earned money 
or from his molher-in-law who is a rich 
person. He pays Rs. 80,010 and buys this 
private property from a private person and 
then goes to the Municipal Committee. 
The Municipal Committee unanimously 
decides—including members of the Jan 
Sangh, including members of the 
opposition— that the licence should be 
granted to him. The D.C. also signs th? 
papers. It then goes to the Legal 
Remembrancer. The Legal Remembrancer 
says that there is no objection to it, and 
the Industries Minister, Mr. Moh&nlal, 
also signs the paper. I do not see any 
reason why Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon or 
Mr. Mohanlal snould be hanged for this 
and why should they be painted in the 
blackest of colours. 

Thirdly, there is the sale of some 
surplus land in village Ramgarh Dhani, 
etc. This land was acquired for the 
Harijans. Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon on 
the file of the case notes down that 
because this land belongs to the mother-
in-law of his son, therefore it should not 
be acquired. He says so in so many words 
that it belongs to his relations and 
therefore this land should not be 
acquired. Giani Kartar Singh Revenue 
Minister, writes   to  the Governor, Shri 
Gadgil. 

1 Mr. Gadgil writes to Sardar Pratap Singh 
Kairon that he should not stand in the 
way, that it is quite all right that it should 
be taken over for Harijans for whom the 
Revenue Minister needs if. So this land 
was acquired on the specific approval of 
the Governor. So 1 do not see any reason 
why Giani Kartar Singh shoiud be con-
demned on this count. These ara ail the 
charges that have been levelled against 
Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon and his 
colleagues, three or four Ministers. 

About the rest, if his sons have done 
anything wrong, if ihey have done 
anything illegal, you can do whatever you 
can to them, under the law. If they have 
not paid taxes, realise those taxes. If they 
have built up property illegally, seize that 
property. But do not for heaven's sake 
raid and search his village-home; do not 
for heaven's sake call him a criminal or a 
murderer; do not for heaven's sake paint 
him in the blackest of colours as if he is 
the person who has destroyed  
everything, and built nothing. 

In finishing I would like to quote from 
the inscription on the birthday cake 
which was presented to Mr. Churchill on 
his 90th birthday recently, and this was 
the inscription given on it; 

"In war, determination; in defeat, 
defiance; in victory, magnanimity." 

Thank you, Madam. 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL 
(Gujarat): Madam, after hearing the last 
speaker and his last remarks, I would 
suggest that we go with a cake to Sardar 
Pratap Singh Kairon for all that he has 
done. Madam, I have been associated 
with some of the happenings in the 
Punjab and the voice of the Opposition 
against the reign of terror that reigned in 
the Punjab under Sardar Pratap Singh 
Kairon. I am surprised that there are 
people here in this House who still can 
advocate it so boldly and defend the reign 
of a person which waj nothing but a reign 
of terror.   Mr. Ram Paiara 
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is still a member of the Punjab Assembly. He 
was beaten up when !he came here to the 
Prime Minister and made his complaint. But 
how can I blame smaller people? 

DR. GOPAL SINGH: Is it in the Report of 
the Das Commission? 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL: When this 
House discussed the Repcrt, discussed the 
doings of Sardar Pratjap Singh Kairon, 
several Member* of llhe Opposition pointed 
out the acts < of omfssion and commission of 
Savdar Pratap Singh Kairon, pointed out hiow 
corrupt he was. 

SHRI JOSEPH MATHEN (Kerala): We are 
not discussing that. We are discussing the 
Report. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; We are 
discussing  the  Report  now. 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATELj I am 
entitled to quote the background of the events 
and I want to point out that when this House   
.   .   . 

SHRI JOSEPH MATHEN: It is the Report 
we are discussing. 

(Interruption) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order, order. 
SHRI SYED AHMAD (Madhya Pradesh) :. 

We cannot go berserk. 

 

It is not fair. It is a matter of shame. 

SHRI P. N. SAPRU; Madam, may I in all 
humility point out that Mr. Abdul Ghani has 
not been described in vei"y favourable terms 
by the report.    He has not been believed . . . 

(Interruption.) THE DEPUTY  
CHAIRMAN:   Order, order 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: What is the 
occassion? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Patel, 
you come to the Report. 

SHRI SYED AHMAD: He should speak 
about the Report and nothing more than the 
Report. 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL; I would 
like to submit that in coming to the Report I 
am entitled to remind the House of the 
background of the events. I am particularly 
wanting to quote the letter that the Prime 
Minister wrote to the Das Commission be-
cause that is very important. Why did the 
Prime Minister write that letter? That was 
what 1 was trying to point out. In this House 
several charges were made. The only thing I 
said was, there sits the protector of all the 
corrupt persons. That evening I think it was 
that the enquiry was announced, and in the 
letter that we have seen printed the Prime 
Minister says: 

"The Government had thus to deal with 
very difficult situations. Sardar Pratap 
Singh Kairon emerged from this long trial 
of strength with credit and with enhanced 
reputation so far as the administration was 
concerne'd". The Committee further said 
that "Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon's 
reputation, during his long career of public 
service, has been of a man of" personal 
integrity and of complete freedom from 
communal bias. He is a man of the people 
simple in his life and devoting his great 
energy to the work for which he was 
responsible. His great virtues partly became 
his defects.   His 
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more especially in the rural areas, led to a 
lesser degree of time and interest being 
given to the normal work of administration, 
and his anxiety to deal with problems on 
the spot and with speed led sometimes to 
.his bypassing normal   administrative   
procedures." 

This is one certificate by the Prime Minister. 
In the same letter, paragraph 13, the Prime 
Minister pays another tribute: 

"An even more important consideration 
to keep before me is the public effect of 
such advice. For me, as for others, public 
interest must be the dominant 
consideration. The Punjab is a border 
province especially affected by 
developments with our neighbouring 
countries. While this has been so ever since 
Independence, it is very much more so 
since the emergency that has arisen because 
of the Chinese invasion. The conditions" in 
the Punjab are therefore of very special im-
portance and nothing should be done which 
adversely affects the situation there and 
weakens India's position in this emergency. 
Fortunately the Punjab, under SarcTar 
Pratap Singh Kairon's leadership, has 
played a very important part in this emer-
gency and has provided both men and 
resources in a very considerable degree", 
etc. 

One full page. He is a popular figure in the 
Punjab both in the civil and the army circles, 
and to remove him would gTeatly disturb the 
people of the Punjab. This is the letter that tne 
Prime Minister wrote to the Das Commission. 

AN. HON. MEMBER: Every word of that 
letter is true. 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL: Then toe 
last but one paragraph; 

"The inquiry should be limited to the 
charges made in the memorandum to the 
President on July 13, 1963. Some of the 
charges made ate vague and some others 
appear to be repetitions-.' The exact issues 
to be inquired into should therefore be 
cleared up on the basis of these charges 
before the inquiry begins. Also, it would be 
necessary for those who make the charges 
to make themselves fully responsible for 
them. Indeed, in their memorandum, they 
themselves state that 'the deputationists 
wish to submit that they are sponsoring the 
charges with a public sense of 
responsibility and gravity and hold 
themselves responsible for the veracity of 
the same.'" 

Madam, on reading this letter, promptly Mr. 
Abdul Ghani, Member of {his House, and Mr. 
Devi Lai, Leader of the Opposition United 
Front, said that they took full responsibility of 
the charges that they made. Madam, I thought 
that for any person like the Prime Minister, 
particularly for a person like Prime Minister 
Jawaharlal Nehru to have given this 
certificate to a Commission, that was going to 
enquire into the charges against a certain 
person was already loading the dice too much 
in favour of Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon and 
putting too much of burden on the Judge who 
was going to look into those cases. 

SHRI AWADHESWAR PRASAD SINHA: 
That is reflection on the Das Commission.    
He should withdraw it. 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL: I do not 
make any reflection. I am very clear. 

SHRI P. N. SAPRU: Oa a point of order. Is 
it proper to say such a thing against an ex-
Chief Justice, that he was influenced by any 
consideration other than justice? 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL. Madam, 
this happened before the enquiry. And after 
the enquiry what is being done? 
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; You have 

very little time. 
SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL: vfill you 

not consider the time taken up by 
interruptions that these people are making? If, 
Madam, that is your pleasure I will sit down. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No, no. You 
still have time. 

SHRI SYED AHMAD: If it is his pleasure, 
he might sit down. 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL: You are 
not in charge of the House. I wish to say that 
it was very wrong of the Prime Minister to 
give a certificate of this type before the 
enquiry or while the enquiry was being 
ordered. And you can imagine how difficult it 
is for any one to give any judgment uijder 
these circumstances. And having got the 
judgement, what has the Government done? 

(interruption by Shri P. N. Sapifu) 
SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: Is it a pjoint of 

order or anything 'else? 

SHRI V. M. CHORDIA: It is disoider. 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL: And what 
is Mr. Krishnaswamy's report? 1 believe the 
main charges have been proved. But why is it 
so uncomfortable to the friends opposite? 
Why do they go on interrupting like this? 
After all, Madam, you are giving me only ten 
minutes and I am wanting to confine myself 
within thosel ten minutes if I am allowed to. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Fear of 
exposure. 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL:! My 
friend, Mr. Chordia, made a very able speech 
to which there was absolutely no reply. I am 
waiting for the Home Minister or whosoever 
is going to answer to  see what reply he 
makes. 

Madam, apart from what appeared in this 
Commission's Report, we know joi the 
persecutions.    We know    what 

happened to Mr. Kapoor. So many other 
things have happened during this 
administration. Is there going to be any end to 
it? You may stop me from speaking but you 
cannot suppress the verdict of the people, you 
cannot suppress facts. You cannot suppress 
what happened to Mr. Ram Piara. Facts are 
facts. In the enquiry there is a clear 
condemnation of the then Punjab 
administration. You can say that 
condemnation is wrong. And now to deny an 
enquiry into serious allegations of similar 
bed-fellows, partners and colleagues, I do not 
know what to call it. What is happening in 
Orissa today? \ have received a big bundle 
about what is happening in Mysore. I should 
like to know what the Home Minister 
proposes to do about it. They have taken so 
much fright after the Das Commission Report 
that they are going to hush up everything; 
they are going to eat their own words. They 
promised enquiry into the Orissa affair. Are 
they going to order it or not? That I should 
like to know from   the    Home    Minister. 

DR. ANUP SINGH (Punjab): Madam 
Deputy Chairman, we are expected to confine 
our remarks to the Das Commission and 
restrain ourselves, from wandering all over 
the universe. I propose to follow that 
example. I have personally witnessed the 
unfolding of the carefully organised and 
conceived plan to discredit not only Sardar 
Pratap Singh Kairon who has been discredited 
according to the Das Commission Report, but 
to utilise that opportunity to discredit the 
Congress. I am personally convinced that it 
haa been an organised, vicious, venomous 
campaign carried to the utmost limit. Sardar 
Pratap Singh Kairon has been dislodged and 
dismissed but thes-memorialists having tasted 
the blooa are out to satisfy their lust. 

SHRI A. D. MANI (Madhya Pradesh) :  No 
lust. 

DR. ANUP SINGH: Madam Deputy 
Chairman, the picture that has been painted 
by the memorialists and unfortunately by a 
section of the press, particularly the 
vernacular    press in 
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[Dr. Anup Singh.] Punjab, presents Sardar 

Pratap Singh Kairon as the devil incarnate. 
Now that picture, unfortunately for the 
Opposition, does not tally with what is 
reflected in the Commission's Report itself. 
My friend, Dr. Gopal Singh, has quoted 
extensively to establish the fact that only on 
one single isolated case he has been held 
personally responsible. He has also shown 
what is the magnitude of that so-called politi-
cal crime. In five other charges, in which his 
colleagues are supposed to have helped his 
family and in eighteen charges he has been 
completely vindicated, not only vindicated 
but very serious aspersion on the integrity of 
the memorialists has been cast by the Das 
Commission. I would just refer to one or two 
remarks that he has made about one of the 
distinguished Members here, the crusader in 
this campaign.    He says: 

"... Maulvi Abdul Ghani Dar has filed an 
affidavit in reply (R-35) which adds no 
fresh information but only reiterates that 
everything was being done under the 
influence of S.  Pratap  Singh  Kairon." 

" . . . . Maulvi Abdul Ghani evidently 
believes in repetition of assertions to 
establish his point of view. There is no 
tangible evidence in support of his 
insinuation in this behalf." 

Furthermore, he goes on to remark about 
some other memorialists. Here is one more 
sample about the integrity of the crusader of 
this campaign of vilification: 

"... and all these reckless allegations have 
been verified by him as 'true according to 
the sources indicated in the verification of 
corresponding paragraphs of M-6' . . . i.e., 
the affidavit of Maulvi Abdul Ghani Dar 
who, himself, has no personal knowledge . . 
. In short the allegation comes to this that 
this deponent states* on information based 
on the records of the Allahaban Bank Ltd., 
that the pass 

books issued by them are false. 
Recklessness could hardly go further." 

SHRI SYED AHMAD: He should be 
prosecuted for perjury. 

DR. ANUP SINGH: These are the remarks 
made by the distinguished jurist. Madam 
Deputy Chairman, I have no desire 
whatsoever to make any controversial remarks 
about the Das Commission Report itself. But I 
am tempted to make one observation as a 
layman. There was a specific instruction: 

"The Commission has no jurisdiction or 
power to enquire into or report on any 
allegations made against any person other 
than Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon by any 
person other than Shri Devi Lai and the 
signatories in any chargesheet other than 
the memorandum referred to in the 
Notification. Rule 4 of the Central 
Commission of Enquiry Act also says that 
these provisions are mandatory in character 
and provide for giving them a right of 
hearing in the following terms . . ." 

Dr, Gopal Singh has referred to these three 
cases in which the ex.Minis-ters—I would not 
say they have been dismissed but they—have 
not been included in the new Cabinet because 
there is a shadow on their integrity. They were 
never given any hearing. They never 
submitted any affidavit. The memorialists 
never even made any reference to them by 
implication and yet these people had to suffer. 
May I also remind the Home Minister that 
these Ministers—I am not holding any brief 
for them personalty— submitted a 
memorandum in their defence and it has been 
with the Ministry for the last five months? It 
has been acknowledged but no action has 
been  taken. 

Now much has been said about the 
background by Mr. Patel. He was trying to 
give the background of   this 
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controversy. He quoted the lat< Prime 
Minister. I might add for hi: information that 
not very long ago|, only a few months ago, in 
the Congress Party meeting the late Prime 
Minister said; "More than 100 M.L.As. came 
to me today imploring me not to take away 
Sardar Kairon from them", and jokingly he 
said: "I assarted them that he is not going to 
Madhym Pradesh. He will be in Punjab 
because he is very useful". Then the Prime 
Minister said the following—!I am speaking 
from memory but 1 think it was exactly like 
this—and he said: 

 

t 

"In terms of patriotism, dynamism anfl 
initiative there is not a second person who 
will come anywhere near Pratap Singh 
Kairon". This was a compliment . . . 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: That was as a 
result of mutual compliments. 

DR. ANUP SINGH: . . . from the Prime 
Minister of India, a distinguished Prime 
Minister. As for the sins of omission and 
commission of his sons, I think we must 
recall the Biblicjal adage that the sins of the 
father should not be visited upon the sons. 
This is taking place in the reverse and thejir 
sins of omission and commission—real and 
imaginary—are being visited upon Mr. 
Kairon. In die deference to the verdict of tjie 
Commission, the Congress Party, the 
Congress Government hjas dislodged Mr. 
Kairon. I think that is more than enough. I 
might say helre for the information of the 
House that there is a growing number of 
people in Punjab who feel that the punish-
ment has been far in excess of the established 
guilt of Mr. Kairon. 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE; What punishment 
are you referring to? 

DR. ANUP SINGH: Dismissing htm from 
the Chief Ministership is a pun- 

ishment. Further I might say that there is 
further persecution and harassment. I am not 
referring to any particular person but the 
taking away of his posters and his pictures—
in the emergency there were certain posters 
where Mr. Kairon was trying to mobilise 
public opinion—and eliminating them from 
the public scene. We do not follow the 
example of some of the dictatorial regimes. 
This will set a bad precedent. Today it is Mr. 
Kairon, tomorrow it will be somebody else—
X, Y or Z. I would request the Home Ministry 
to see to it that nobody is permitted to indulge 
in activities which are not very dignified. 

One more word and I am through. It might 
appear that I am trying to exonerate Mr. 
Kairon. He has been punished and as I said, 
according to some people, the punishment has 
been not only sufficient but is in excess but 
we must seriously remember and not forget 
Mr. Kairon's past record. I have had the 
privilege of knowing him for forty years and I 
can testify, for whatever it is worth, that I 
have not come across anybody who is 
endowed both with burning patriotism    .    .    
. 

SHRI A. D. MANI:     All of us are. 

(Interruptions.) 

DR. ANUP SINGH: ... and energy. 
Whatever he saw abroad, his great desire was 
to come back to India and try to do something 
here to the prosperity of the people, the people 
of Punjab and the people of India, He is a man 
who has suffered long imprisonments in the 
freedom fight. He was Secretary of the 
Congress, President of the Congress, Member 
of the Working Committee, Member of all the 
Ministries and Chief Minister for ten or eleven 
years. That is certainly a very commendable 
record. I may say that we do not want to 
minimise the importance of the Das 
Commission report but I do ask the Members 
to-have a sense of proportion, to assess the 
man properly—his good points and; bad 
points.   I thank you. 
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PROF. M. B. LAL (Uttar Pradesh): Madam, 

I am sure the House will agree with me that 
we are much ob-'i0ed to Dr. Gopal Singh and 
Dr. Anup Singh for their speeches because 
their speeches have provided reality to our 
discussions. They have proved that in this 
House even a person who for some reason is 
disgraced can find defenders and that the de-
fence would receive sufficiently careful 
attention in the House. Dr. Gopal Sine**    
appealed    for      magnanimity. 

-ough Sardar Kairon is in wilderness, still 
he is too big to have any treatment of 
magnanimity from a small man like myself . . 
. 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN (Andhra 
Pradesh): You are a leader of a party. 

PROF. M. B. LAL: So I do not claim to 
extend any magnanimity to him. But I do 
assure Dr. Gopal Singh and this House that I 
wish to consider this question absolutely as a 
student of political science forgetting that I 
belong to any particular party because I feel 
that this particular question and allied 
questions deserve to be carefully studied by 
those of us who are entrusted with the task of 
running the administration and entrusted with 
the task of promoting healthy growth of 
democracy and democratic traditions in this 
country. Dr. Gopal Singh invited our attention 
to the contribution of Punjab when India was 
faced with the Chinese aggression. He invited 
our attention to the economic development of 
Punjab. We are grateful to the people of 
Punjab. They stood in the hour of crisis as 
was expected of them. We are proud of the 
heroes of Punjab and we do realise that the 
people of Punjab are very efficient, very hard-
working and can stand many difficulties 
which cannot easily be stood by people of 
other parts °f the country. But I very much 
doubt whether for all these the credit is due to 
Sardar Kairon and not to the patriotism, the 
capacity and efficiency of the people of 
Punjab. 

AN HON. MEMBER:    Both. 

PROF. M. B. LAL; I am told that he  
crushed  communalism  in  Punjab. 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN: That is a fact. 

PROF. M. B. LAL: Many a friend told rne 
that instead of crushing communalism in 
Punjab he fomented communalism in Punjab 
so that he may be considered as indispensable 
by the Congress Party. Some friends of mine 
do not seem to agree with me. I would be 
very glad if events prove that I was incorrect 
but as matters stand today, I feel unconvinced 
that I am untrue. That Sardar Kairon is a man 
of energy, is a man of great capacity, that he 
learnt something in the U.S.A. and tried to 
utilise that knowledge for the benefit of the 
people of Punjab and for the people of 

India cannot be denied. All 5 P.M. the 
same, all that happened in 

Punjab does not permit me to regard 
Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon's patriotism as an 
example for the rest of the country. 

Madam, Dr. Gopal Singh had invited our 
attention to certain remarks of Justice S. R. 
Das against the memorialists. If we are 
prepared to accept Justice S. R. Das's 
judgment against Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon, 
his sons and relatives, we have no option but 
to accept his remarks against certain 
allegations made by the memorialists. But I 
do feel, Madam, that for that also we cannot 
absolve Congress leadership of responsibility 
to the nation. These allegations were being 
circulated by the memorialists for more than 
half a dozen years. If proper notice thereof 
had been taken and if enquiries had been 
instituted much before, there would have been 
a judgment against these unfounded charges 
by a judicial authority. I beg to submit, 
Madam, that the charges against Sardar Pratap 
Singh Kairon, his sons and relatives were 
very old. In 1958 a representative  of the  
Congress high command 
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made certain remarks which must have 
opened the eyes of the high-ups in the 
Congress Party and the high-ups amongst 
those responsible for tne good administration 
of the country. If due notice thereof had then 
been taken, I am perfectly sure the country 
would have been saved from a lot of 
propaganda, the people of Punjab would have 
been saved from the agony of living under the 
shadow pf an   alleged  or  real   terrorism. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yolur time is 
over. You have spoken for tjin minutes. 

PROF. M. B. LAL: I thought ypu allowed 
me fifteen minutes. Anyw|ay please give two 
or three minutes mope. 

I think we will not be serving the country if 
we are not prepared to d^al with cases of 
alleged corruption at Ihe proper moment. I am 
glad that sqon after the Das Commission 
Report was published, Mr. Kairon and his 
friends in the Cabinet were required to leave 
the Punjab Council of Ministers, and a new 
Cabinet was set up, and I was told by 
members of the opposition final this action 
raised the reputation I of Shri Lai Bahadur 
Shastri and SW Gulzarilal Nanda, and the 
peoplej of Punjab began to feel that there 
were amongst the Congress leaders persons 
who were prepared to see that real or alleged 
corruption did not creep Into politics and that 
they stood foil a healthy democracy. Perhaps 
it was due to this reputation that the Congress 
was able to win both the by. elections recently 
held. 

SHRI JOSEPH MATHEN: People's verdict. 

PROF. M. B. LAL: But I do feel, Madam, 
that that reputation is teing corroded by the 
delay in action. The follow-up is not as it 
should be. ijlany important affairs are being 
kept pending and if I mistake not, if I an) not 
wrongly informed, the Chief Minister has 
begun to be called the pending Minister. I 
further beg to submit. Madam, that if Sardar 
Pratap Singh Kairon  had  been  asked  to    
quit the 
1134 RS—6. 

iJunjao ministry mucn earner, the Kamaraj 
Plan would have had greater impact on the 
people of India than it did have. 

DR. ANUP SINGH: He offered to resign. 

PROF. M. B. LAL: Well, he offered to 
resign, but his resignation was not accepted, 
and that was our misfortune. I again beg to 
submit, Madam, that there are many charges 
of corruption against a number of Ministries. I 
hope the Government an<j the leadership of 
the country would not allow themselves to 
suffer from the hesitation, vacillation and 
complacency from which they suffered in the 
past, and they will take due steps, so that 
either the charges are proved false or the 
person concerned" quits office. You may cry, 
I may cry, but these cries do not convince the 
people. For convincing the people proper 
action at the proper time is needed. In August 
certain charges were levelled against the 
Mysore Ministry. The memorandum was 
placed before the Union Home Minister, but 
no action is taken against him. Shri 
Kumbharam Arya, while he was suffering 
from charges of corruption, was appointed the 
Minister for Home Affairs, and the Orissa 
case is  pending  for  such  a  long  time. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA; The name of 
"Kairon' looks respectable compared to  
Orissa. 

PROF. M. B. LAL: All the same I beg to 
submit, Madam . . . 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA (Uttar Pradesh): But 
you will remember that Mr. Kumbharam 
Arya gave the combined opposition a 
crushing defeat in the by-election. 

PROF. M. B. LAL: I agree with Dr. Gopal 
Singh that it was very regrettable that the 
village house of Sardar Piatap Singh Kairon 
was raided in an unauthorised manner by 
some minor officials of the police. 
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In the end, Madam, I appeal in the name of 

democracy that all of us, forgetting to which 
party we belong, should work for the 
promotion of a healthy democracy and give 
no shelter to any corrupt Minister or to any 
corrupt person to whichever party he belongs. 
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SHRI N. PATRA (Orissa): We have to 

assess yiour say in view of the references 
made against you in the Das 
Commission's Report itself—isn't it? 
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SHRI P. N. SAPRU: Madam Deputy 

Chairman, in the comparatively balanced 
speech which Mr. Mukut Behari Lai 
made this afternoon, he posed 3 very 
relevant question. He asked why action 
had not been taken earlier against Mr. 
Kairon, why a Commission ^j; Inquiry 
had not been appointed earlier than the 
date on which it was actually appointed. 
Madam Deputy Chairman, we are 
working in this country a quasi-Federal 
Constitution. Chief Ministers of States are 
responsible to their legisl?tures; they are 
responsible to their electorate through 
their legislatures. They have no res-
ponsibility to this House. The Prime 
Minister has no special power over the 
Chief Ministers of States. I have not been 
able to find any provision in the 
Constitution which empowers the 
President to appoint a Commission of 
Inquiry such as was appointed for this 
purpose. I know that action was taken 
under section 3 of the Commission of 
Inquiry Act. Mr. Justice Das, the ex-Chief 
Justice of India, did not raise this point 
but it Is permissible t^ doubt whether a 
Commission could have been at all 
appointed by the Federal Government. 
That, I think is the reason which explains 
the delay and the resitation which the late 
Prime Minister must have felt in 
appointing this Commission which might 
make the working of a Federal 
Constitution in this country well nigh 
impossible. I say "wellnigh impossible" 
because fortunately or unfortunately we 
have one Party in all the States running 
the Governments. We cannot imagine the 
state of affairs in which we shall have a 
dozen or half a dozen parties, other than 
the Congress, in the States We do not 
know what the position then will be. 

Madam Deputy Chairman, concluding 
his  Report,  Mr.  Das  has  quoted 
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from the pregnant remarks of one of the   
great  builders   of  English     law, 

Lord Mansfield. He  says: 

"I will not avoid doing what J think is 
right, though it should draw on me the 
whole artillery of libels; all that falsehood 
and maltice can invent or the credulity of a 
deluded people can swallow." 

Mr. Das is one of our great l«:gal giants and 
he has written this Report with that 
carefulness, with that ability which one 
associates with his age but I am surprised to 
find that men who are seeking equity went to 
M~ Das's tribunal with unclean hands. It is 
one of the principles which ere embedded in 
our system of jurisprudence that a man who 
seeks equity must do equity himself, must go 
1o a court with clean hands. I regret to have to 
say, on the basis of the vartous remarks in the 
body of the Report that ex-Chief Justice Das 
had a very poor opinion of the veracity of my 
hon. friend, Mr. Abdul Ghani ]>ar. He had a 
very poor opinion of the veracity of the 
memorialists before him. True, he came to the 
contusion that there were three charges of 
which Mr. Kairon was guilty. Now to some of 
those charges our family system is 
responsible. We have got in this country a 
little too much regard f°r our ne'phews and 
nieces land our sons and grandsons and it 
often happens that a powerful man finds 
himself powerless to deal with a strong wife 
or a strong children. That, I think, has been 
the tragedy of Mr. Kairon. 

When we had this Akali trouble and Master 
Tara Singh was fas nig, 1 happened to be 
dining with a very distinguished Punjabi who 
is not a politician but who is a very honpur-
able man and I asked him what he thought of 
Mr. Kairon. He said, "Look, do not attack Mr. 
Kaifron: support him. The administration of 
the Punjab will be impossible without Kairon. 
He is completely hundred per cent non-
communal." That 1 think is a great tribute to 
Mr. Kairon 

considering that that tribute come from a man 
who himself had been associated at one time 
of his life with communal politics. There is no 
doubt t.Tnt Mi. Kairon rendered signal service 
to Punjab during the time that hu wos Chief 
Minister. Educationally it made rapid 
advances so much so, that today we find our 
Educati?n Minister highly praising the work 
that si-;ts done in Punjab and telling the 
country that Punjab is prepared for aiucation 
being made a concurrent subject. He was fair 
a? between Hindus and Muslims in that 
border State; he helped the war effort of the 
country; he put dynamism inti tht 
Administration. Possibly he had his own 
weaknesses but may I just in all humility 
suggest to the Home Minister who is very 
strong about corrupfion that England was 
corrupt in the days of Waipole but yet it made 
very great progress? Clive was corrupt md yet 
he built the British Empire in India. Therefore 
I think it is important that we who believe in 
the democratic process should have a 
balanced outlook on this matter of corruption. 
We should not rush to the conclusion that 
everything that is happening in this country is 
corrupt. 

Very severe strictures—I do not want to 
repeat all those strictures— have been passed 
by Mr. Justice Das against Mr. Abdul Ghani. 
Now 1 think as a man of honour he should 
endeavour somehow, in some shape or other, 
to vindicate himself and show them those 
charges which Mr. justice Das has levelled are 
not true. May I also say that in law the con-
struction of 'fraud' is a very wide one? The 
House of Lords felt that reckless statements 
made without regard to their truth or untruth 
is 'fraud. Now that is the authoritative 
defination given by the highest court in 
Britain and that is the definition which is 
accepted by our courts in this country. May I 
say that some of our friends who are 
responsible fo memorialising the President 
were guilty of fraud at all events in that sense 
of the term. They did not have any regard for 
truth.   It did 



4649     Motion re Report of       [ RAJYA SABHA ]   Commission of Inquiry 4650 
[Shri P. N. Sapru.] not matter to them 

whether the charge was true or whether the 
charge was false provided the charge was one 
which would hit Mr. Kairon. ihat was the 
object, that was the outlook with which they 
went to Mr. Justice Das. May I also say that 
so lar as the Kairon chapter is concerned, :t is 
closed now? May I remind tne House that 
against Mr. J. H. Thomas who was one of the 
builders of the labour movement in 
England— he was a leader of front rank and 
he might have become the Prime Minister of 
Britain—there were some charges, not of a 
very very serious character but of a fairly 
serious character? He resigned and the people 
forgave him for all that he had done. They 
only remembered the good that was 
associated with his name, they did not 
remember the evil for which he was 
responsible. 

PROF. M. B. LAL: Hope our public men 
will follow the example of Mr. Thomas. 

SHRI P. N. SAPRU: That I think is the spirit 
in which, Madam Deputy-Chairman, we, 
whether of the Government Benches or of the 
Opposition Benches, should work. The 
Opposition cannot make itself strong by just 
Ettacking in season and out of season the 
Government in power. They must have a 
constructive approach to pro-olems. What is 
distressing for lovers of democracy—and I 
believe in a two-p^rty system of 
Government—is that cur Opposition parties 
are yet to learn what responsibility is. With 
these words I would like to congratulate the 
Government on the action that they have 
taken and I would say that  bygones  should 
be bygones. 

SHRI A. D. MANI: Madam Deputy 
Chairman, my hon. friend, Dr. Gopal Singh, 
asked us not to call Sardar Partap Singh 
Kairon a criminal or a murderer. Nobody on 
this side of the House has ever said that he is 
a criminal or a murderer. What the Opposition 
and the memorialists have said in the past and 
would repeat now is that his conduct was of 
such a cha- 

racter that he is unfit to be the Chief Minister 
of Punjab. This was the allegation made 
against Sardar Partap Singh Kairon. 

Now, my hon. friend, Dr. Anup Singh, said 
that eighteen charges were proved to be 
without foundation out of twenty-six Madam, 
when the Opposition in the country tries to 
bring such charge-sheets against a formidable 
person like Sardar Partap Singh Kairon who 
not only had a legislative majority in the 
Punjab but who had the confidence of the late 
Prime Minister at that time, it is not possible 
for them to get all the facts in respect of all 
the charges. If eighteen charges were proved 
to be false, eight were proved to be correct. 
That itself justifies the memorial that was 
submitted to the President. 

My hon. friend, Mr. Sapru, quoted the case 
of Mr. Thomas and said that after he retired 
from public life there was a good deal of 
sympathy for him. I do not believe in carrying 
on a vendetta against Sardar Partap Singh 
Kairon; if Sardar Partap Singh Kairon retires 
from public life today we would have no 
objection whatever to keeping his name out of 
all controversy but he is trying to stage a 
comeback and he has got supporters in the 
Congress Party also who seem to look upon 
the great achievements of his as offsetting 
completely his misdeeds. It is for that reason I 
have to say that this Report has to be dis-
cussed in this House and we have to express 
our opinion. 

Madam, I would like to say that I have not 
been satisfied with the procedure of this 
inquiry. I feel that whenever Chief Ministers 
Or Ministers are changed with misconduct, the 
trial should take place under the Public 
Servants (Inquiries) Act, 1850. There was only 
one trial under the Public Servants (Inquiries) 
Act and that was many years ago when Mr. S. 
A. Ven-kataraman who was a "member of the 
Civil Service and who was the Secretary of the 
Industries Department was publicly tried. 
Witnesses were put on the witness stand and 
they were exa- 
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mined and cross-examined. I would have 
been very happy if Sardar Parj-tap Singh 
Kairon and the memorialists including Mr. 
Abdul Ghani had taken the witness stand and 
allowed their motives and their attitudes to be 
examined and cross-examined by tljie 
counsels. It would have done a lpt of good to 
the public. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA (Uttar Pradesh): 
The truth would have corpe out in that case. 

SHRI A. D. MANI: We have now got only 
a medium of the truth, a fraction of the truth. 
I would hjjive liked the whole truth to come 
out) as a result of such cross-examination and 
1 am sure 'my hon. friend, Mr. Abfiul Ghani, 
and his friends would hpve gladly faced 
cross-examination by the counsel of Sardar 
Partap Singh Kairon. 

1 I 
would like to say further thipt I am not happy 
also at the demand Jbe-ing made by the 
Government of j the Punjab to have the 
officials dealt with deparfcmentally. The fact 
remains—and this fact cannot be gairjsaid by 
anybody—that these officials were 
responsible for their actions because they 
were afraid to displease Sairdar Partap Singh 
K'airon. We are developing a new pattern of 
State Autonomy where officials are in mjortal 
fear of the Ministers and Chief Ministers. 
How do we expect the officials not to toe the 
line of the Ministers who are in power, 
particularly when thry know that if they 
refused to do se they must be visited with 
pujnish-ment? I would like Mr. Sapru's sym-
pathies to be extended to the of(ficials and 
not to Mr. Partap Singh Kairon and I 
personally would be happy if the officials 
concerned are certsured and the prosecution 
against | them dropped, because they were 
(acting more or less as the tools of 5J5ardar 
Partap Singh Kairon or his son, Sardar 
Surinder Singh Kairon.I 

The third point I would like to make is if it 
decided that 1 these officials  should  be  
prosecuted, |   then 

there is no alternative left but to prosecute 
Sardar Partap Singh Kairon himself. It would 
be unfair to the official of Punjab to have 
them prosecuted or de-alt with 
departmentaliy and to allow Sardar Partap 
Singn Kairon to go scot-free even with his 
liberty to write offensive articles in the 
weekly journal that he has started and trying 
to stage a come-back to power. I would like 
to say this that if it is decided that the curtain 
should be rung on the Kairon episode, the 
Congress High Command should ask Sardar 
Partap Singh Kairon to resign from the 
Vidhan Sabha of Punjab. This has not been 
done. I would like also all those who have 
been adversely commented upon by the Das 
Commission also to resign and 1 would like 
at some stage the Government to come 
forward with legislation to amend the 
Representation 01 the Peoples Act to make it 
obligatory for any Minister who has been the 
subject of adverse findings of a Commission 
of Enquiry to forthwith vacate his seat, 
because unless the Minister resigns his seat, 
the offence is not condoned. 

There is one other point I would like to 
make and that is so many charge-sheets are 
being submitted. There h a charge-sheet 
against the Chief Minister of Mysore. There 
is a charge-sheet against the Chief Mini ster 
of Orissa and the ex-Chief Minister of Orissa. 
These charge-sheets have been there before 
the public for months. We have been told that 
action is going to be taken, but no action has 
been taken and this delay itself is causing -a 
good deal of demoralisation to the public life 
of this country as it is. I would like to repeat 
that the Santhanam Committee was on very 
firm foundations when it said that if ten 
MLAs subscribed to a charge-sheet, that 
matter should be properly enquired into. I 
would like also the present practice of charge-
sheets being scrutinised by the Congress High 
Command to be given up. I have great respect 
for the members of the Congress High  
Command, but 
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LShri A. D. Mam.J they are a party 
organisation. If a complaint is made 
against a Chief Minister or a charge-sheet 
is brought forward against a Chief 
Minister and submitted to the President, 
that charge-sheet should be sent to the 
Attorney-General for his opinion. It is on 
the basis of the findings of the Attorney-
General that Government should decide 
to institute a Commission of Enquiry or 
take action under the Public Servants 
Enquiry Act. (Time bell rings). I want to 
finish. Thank you very much for giving 
me this opportunity. I would like to say 
this. The war against corruption must go 
on. It cannot end only because Sardar 
Partap Singh Kairon has been removed 
from power, but such people must have 
no place in the public life. If the 
Congress is able to ensure by their deeds 
a decent public life, they would have 
done a great service to the country. 
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: There are still 
four Members to participate in the discussion. 
Then the Minister will speak, and then the 
Mover will reply.    Mr. Vajpayee. 
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SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA: Madam 

Deputy Chairman, . . . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It is past 
six and still there are six speakers.    
Please be brief. 

SHRI M. P.   BHARGAVA:... .1   am one 
of those who have always believed that 
corruption wherever it exists must   be   
eradicated   and   should   be eradicated   
expeditiously.     We   have been seeing 
that the plea that time is the healer of all 
evils has been responsible for many an 
awkward situation for the ruling party.   
Now I have been listening to the debate 
today and I   have   failed   to    understand    
what purpose the debate is going to serve. 
The Report  of the   Das   Commission was 
submitted on the 11th June 1964. It  was  
placed   on  the  Table   of  the House on 
the 7th September, 1964.   I was the first to 
give a motion for its discussion on the 8th 
September, 1964. SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE:  
For   what purpose? 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA: There was a 
purpose at that time. The Report had 
been submitted and the purpose 
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at that time would have been tc , impress 
upon the Government how action has to be 
taken in following up the 
recommendations of the Reporf. Now if 
we analyse from that angle, we find that it 
is too late in the day to discuss the Report 
from that angl£. 

There are five sets of people affected 
by the Report as was rightly pointed out 
by my friend, Shri Atal Behapi Vajpayee. 
First is the Chief Ministejr. The Chief 
Minister has already given up his Chief 
Ministership . . . 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE; Is that all? 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA: .... and other 
action about his Assembly sefcat being 
vacated is before the High Command, 
and I am sure before very long the High 
Command will give a decision and 
advise Sardar Partap Singh Kairon 
accordingly. 

The second set of people affected by the  
Report  are  the  sons and family members    
of    Sardar    Partap    Singh Kairon.    As 
far as the sons are concerned, action is 
being taken.    Setae of the cases are sub 
judice and it will be improper to discuss 
them here in this   House.     About   tax   
evasion   a special  Income-tax  Officer   
has   been appointed to go into the returns 
of the two sons and other family members. 
As far as action on that count is con-
cerned, it is in progress.    The third set of 
people affected are the officials who are 
said to have connived at or helped in the 
activity of Sardar Partap Singh    Kairon's    
sons.      Here    again action   is   being   
taken.     A   Special Officer,   by   the   
name,   Mr.   Krishna-swamy, was 
appointed long back.   He has gone 
through the various papers before him.    
He is going through the Report and action 
on that count is also in progress.    The 
four sets of people affected are the non-
officials or some of   the   Ministers   in   
Sardar   Partap Singh Kairon's Cabinet and 
some other non-officials.    Action  against 
them is also   being   contemplated.    The   
High Command is fully seized of the 
matter On that count there can be no 
igriev- 

ance as far as Mr. Abdul Ghani Dar and 
others are concerned. 

Now I come to one set of people to 
which Mr. Vajpayee did not refer and 
which I have to refer very painfully.    And 
that is the memorialists who have 
submitted their allegations and about whom 
strictures have been made in the Report.    
To apprise the House of the correct 
situation I will draw the    attention of the 
House to some of the strictures and I will 
leave it to ihe House to draw their 
inference whether  any  action is called for 
or not.   If any fiction is called for, I will 
implore  the Home Minister  to move in  
that matter  also   because   justice should 
be done to all quarters.    We cannot follow 
a policy of persecution or  going  against 
one man   who   has already been ousted 
from   the   high position   he   occupied   
and   leave   the other set of people, who 
according to the remarks of the 
Commission itself, are charged with 
bringing some frivolous charges.   I quite 
agree that some of  their  charges have been  
substantiated and for that the people 
affected are paying the penalty.   Now on 
page 266 of the report it is said: 

"On the basis of the evidence 
furnished by these properly verified 
counter-affidavits the relevant portions 
of which have been summarised above 
and which the Commission accepts as 
true it will be seen that . . . "— 

Mark the words— 
"... all the major premises of Maulvi 

Abdul Ghani Dar's affidavit were 
incorrect." 

That is a very sweeping remark of the 
Das Commission and we must take some 
recognition of this. Then it goes on to 
say: 

"The Commission is satisfied that 
the insistence even on this flagrantly 
untenable charge is indicative of only 
of the strained relation that exists 
between the Memorialists and S. 
Pratap Singh Kairon and which has 
warped . . . "— 
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again the word— 
"....their vision and vitiated their 

mind and faculty of reasoning. Their 
mental state is well explaned by the 
following observations or. Baron 
Alderson in Reg. Vs. Hodge (1838)  2 
Law. 227: 

"The mind was apt to take a 
pleasure in adapting circumstances to 
one another, and even in straining 
them a little, if need be, to force them 
to form parts of one connected 
whole; and the more ingenious the 
mind of the individual, the more 
likely was it, considering such 
matters, to overreach and mislead 
itself, to supply some little link that is 
wanting, to take for granted some 
fact consistent with its previous 
theories and necessary to render them 
complete." 

(Time bell rings.) Is 
my time over? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No, but I 
said you should take a little less than ten 
minutes because you have to 
accommodate others. I do not know how 
long the House is inclined to sit. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA: If you want 
me to stop I will stop here; otherwise I 
will require a couple of minutes. I have 
no time; otherwise I would have read out 
to the House passages after passages 
where strictures have been passed by the 
Das Commission on the memorialists. I 
do not say that justice should not be done 
against Sardar Kairon. Whatever he 
deserves must be given to him and I am 
one of those who always believed that 
justice should have been given to him a 
long time past and but for the inaction, if 
I may say so, of the High Command, 
things would not have taken all the ugly 
shape which they took. 

Now if we go back a little, if you will 
allow me two minutes, this story of Das 
Commission's appointment is not  a  
solitary  instance.    It  takes us 

back to 1947. There was a constant fight 
between the 'haves' and the 'have-nots' in 
the Punjab Congress and fortunately or 
unfortunately, I have been connected with 
Punjab since a long time. I know from my 
inner knowledge all the activities of my 
friends Who have spoken from the 
Opposite Benches. I am referring to Mr. 
Abdul Ghani and my friend Mr, Jagat 
Narain. When they found that they could 
not seize power so long as Sardar Kairon, 
a strong man as he was, was present on 
the scene, they started looking for things 
with which to beat Mr. Kairon, and 
unfortunately his sons provided them with 
all the material which they wanted and 
that is the sad story of Punjab. I am still 
not prepared to believe that Sardar Kairon 
is all that bad as he is depicted to be. He 
is a strong man and the whole world 
knows that strong men create enemies in 
their sphere of work and that is what has 
been happening and his family members 
and his son have provided all the gun-
powder to the memorialists. 

Then we have been talking about so 
many officials. What are the officials to 
do? A certain regime is in power. Certain 
orders are given orally. Certain orders are 
written. They have to execute them and 
be in 'pulling on' terms, if I may say so, 
with the authorities that are in position. 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE': They should 
have refused to submit affidavits. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA: Please bear 
with me. Everybody is not Mr. Vajpayee 
or Bhargava who will resist all kinds of 
things. Human material is human material 
and there are people who take every 
opportunity which is offered to them. I 
need not disclose certain other, things 
which I know about the Opposition 
because it is not the time to do so. On 
some other occasion I shall do that also. 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: Let us come 
to power first. 
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SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA: You speak 
about that. In the end I will only implore 
upon the Home Minister to make the 
whole thing balanced and let it not appear 
to the world that the1 High Command or 
the Government ofi India go with a 
prejudice against anybody and they do 
not take actionj where it is called for, 
they go too fail where it is not required. 
That is &\\ that I have to say in this 
regard1 Thank you. 

THE  DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN:       Mr 
Panjhazari.    Only five minutes please. 
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THE DEPUTY CHARIMAN: Mr 
Kurnool, that will do. Now, Mr Ram 
Sahai, you can take your thret minute-. 
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tion, since I did not have an opportunity to speak. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I hope it will be 
brief. What is your question? 

Sum LOKANATH MISRA: It is reported that 
crores of rupees in the shape of legal fees for the 
defence of Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon before the 
Das Commission were 3pent from the public 
exchequer either by the Central Government or by 
the Punjab Government. Is that rerjort correct? If 
something has been spent, then what is the 
amount spent by the Punjab Government and what 
is the amount spent by the Government of India? 
We would like to know that because it is very 
relevant in connection with the Das Commission's 
Report. 
THE  DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN':     Now, Mr. Hathi. 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS (SHRI 
JAISUKHLAL HATHI): Madam, We are discussing 
the Report of the Das Commission and it will be 
my endeavour to deal with this subject 
collectively and I would not keep or have any 
particular case in mind. What we have discussed 
and the suggestions which several Members have 
made, these so far as the future guidance is 
concerned, I will lake into consideration. But for 
the first few minutes the atmosphere was sur-
charged with sentiment. I am happy that Prof. Lai 
set the tone in order and he was followed by 
others also, Shri Gopal Singh and other'. But that 
reminds me of the tense atmosphere that must 
have been prevailing al the time the Commission 
was functioning and I should like to pay a tribute 
to the Commission for the excellent work thy 
have don. To quote it in their own words: 

"The Commission has received numerous 
petitions and letters— many of them signed and 
others anonymous. Some of them nave freely 
animadverted upon its constitution and even 
doubted its independence    and    impartiality   
and 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA,;   I  want to 
ask the. .   .   . 

THE  DEPUTY    CHAIRMAN:     You 
want to make a speech? 

SHRI   LOKANATH    MISRA:      No, 
Madam. I only want to put one ques- 
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inadequacy of its terms of reference 
Some have thought fit to press upon the 
Commission its duty to save the State of 
the Punjab from the imminent    ruin    
dowly    but    surely brought   about  by  
what   they   call "the  misdeeds,  the  
blatant  acts  of corruption   and   th»  
gross   misrule" of the present Chief 
Minister    and to  serve  that  end  to    
discard    all legalistic  approach  to  the  
problem which, according to them,  is 
not a legal but a political one calling for 
a  drastic  remedy.    These    writers 
have also ominously hinted that the 
Commission will be answerable, in case 
it did not act up to their   advice, for the 
bloody revolution that must  inevitably 
follow.    The    rest of the co) 
respondents have sought to impress  
upon  the  Commission   the absolute 
indispensibility of the continued  
leadership  of     the  present Chief 
Minister for the  urgent  and imperative 
need for protecting and furthering the 
best interests of all sections of the 
people". 

In spile of the pressures, letters, appli-
cations and all that, the Commission has 
done a good job and we should all, at 
least I, express gratitude for the Report 
which has been pioduced. 

Much has been said about corruption 
and about the duty of the Government. If 
the Government has done this, it is 
because Government thinks that there 
should be neat pure administration but 
whatever it is, whatever it does, it does to 
achieve noble ends through noble means. 
It is not for the sake of popularity that the 
Government has taken this action. It is 
purely from this point "»l view that the 
Congress Government took this action of 
appointing this Commission of Enquiry, 
only for the purpose of arriving at the 
truth. After arriving at the truth, 
Government has also been taking action 
and will take action. It is not that the 
Commission was appointed because of 
any pressure from outside; it is not also 
that if any action is to be taken, it would 

be taken because    of  pressure from 
outside.     It is inherent in a Government, 
for running it    efficiently and for seeing 
that the ton.; of the administration    is    
maintained at a high level,  for  seeing that    
people repose confidence   in   the   
Government.     If they discover a  wrong,  
it  should be remedied.      From this 
objective Government  appointed    this  
Commission and I am glad that Members 
opposite have  also  appreciated  this  stand    
of the Government but then they have a   
complaint   to  make.    Their    complaint 
is,  after .saying and  doing all this, what is  
the      action  that  Government  has  taken 
on  this? 

In  the first instance, I  think,  Shri Sapru's 
remarks are very    pertinent. We  are   
having   a  Constitution  of  a federal  type.    
It  is because there is the Congress Party 
running the Governments   in   all   the  
States  that   we can ask a Minister to resign 
and quit but then, if there is some other 
Party in power  in some States and  if the 
Ministers  are  elected by  that  Party, what 
would happen9      Of course,  if we  can 
appoint  a    Commission, find him guilty 
and then ask him to  go, it is a different 
matter hut even then i   it is  doubtful  
whether    we  can  appoint    a 
Commission.      We    thought that we need 
not stick to these legal technicalities.    We 
had    the    power under  section 3  of the  
Act  and because we took this to be a matter 
of publio importance, we appointed the 
Commissicn.    It is a matter of public   
importance   because  a  section   of the 
people complained against a Chief Minister  
of  the  State  and  therefore the  
Government  of India    took  the view that 
it was a matter of public importance.   Let 
us     now  see  when the Report was 
submitted and    hew much time was taken 
to take action so that we can find out 
whether there is reason for the complaint 
that Government was slow in taking    
action. The  Commission was  appointed      
on 1st November 1963 and its first sitting 
was   held   on   the   23rd     November, 
1963.   It submitted its Report on the 11th 
June, 1964.   and the Chief Minis- 



  4687    [dec  1964 1    Commission of Inquiry    4688 

ter and the  others resigned     on the      1 
14th June, 1964.     This means     only three 
days after the submission of the      s Report.   
I think this very fact should be a sufficient 
evidence to show that the Government meant 
business, that the Commission was  not     
appointed merely as an eyewash    but that 
the Commission was  appointed     for the 
purpose of arriving at the truth and if  
anything was  found missing then that had to 
be made up and    actipn followed  sincerely  
and  earnestly. 

There were some Ministers against whom  
there  were     charges but,   as Shri 
Vajpayee said,    Ministers must set     high     
standards.     It   is     not necessary   for  
them   to be     actually booked as offenders 
or guilty persdns. He quoted the     instance  
of    Ratha-chandraji, a mere talk irt the    
town induced him to  send away     Sita    I 
wonder whether there were any opposition 
parties then or whether there were politics 
of this    nature at that time but anyway 
there is no dcjubt about the fact that the 
standard we want to   set is of -this   ordre.   
Mem I bers on this side are definite on this I 
point. What   we want     to set is     a high 
moral standard.   At the     same time, we 
have to see things in balance. Let us not act 
with vengeance.   If a man is guilty, he 
should be punished, there is no doubt about 
it but it should be according to the process 
of law. It cannot be against the    procedure 
of law, the process of law. 

Now, Shri Chordia complained that the 
Central Government was showing its 
hand towards the     Punjab Government 
while the Punjab    Gofern-ment was 
showing the hand towards the Centre. He 
also asked abouit tax evasion,  violation  
of  the     Company law and so on.   If the 
houses of film stars could be raided, he 
asked why the houses of those people 
could not be    raided.   Let us    
understand the constitutional  position.  
The      Specia" Officer has    been 
appointed by     the Punjab   Government.   
"We  have   only loaned  his  services.   
He  is     looking into the cases. Let us see 
the     tirw taken.   As I mentioned, the    
ttepor 

1134 RSD-^8 

was submitted on the 11th June, 1964. 'oday 
we are in December and hardly ix months 
have    elapsed    since the teport was 
published.   In the mean-ime,   action has  
been  taken  against leople  who   were   
directly   involved. Shri Chordia's specific    
question was ibout the action to be taken by 
the Central      Government.      Now,      the 
Central   Government   will      come   in anly  
where Central     laws   are  concerned, 
where there are breaches    of Central   laws.   
We  must  understand this   constitutional  
position   also.   So far as the State laws are 
concerned, whether  they be  civil,     
criminal  or revenue,  it is for the  State 
Government to take action against the per-
sons involved, persons who have violated the 
laws.   When a question of breach of Central 
laws comes up, it would be for the Centre to 
take action.   Let  us  not mix     up  the  two 
questions of political    action and action at 
law.   Political action is something different 
and it will have to be taken by the  
organisation.   I  do not want to refer to the 
Congress Party or the  action that it would 
like to take.   I am talking of the    Central 
laws of which there is alleged to be a breach 
by Shri Pratap Singh Kai-ron, his sons or his 
relations.   After going through the Report, 
We    have already appointed a Special 
Income-Tax Officer    in charge of    
Amritsar Circle and he is examining the 
cases of evasion of Income-Tax, etc.   Now, 
we will have also to give some time to the 
officer concerned.   You cannot do  the thing 
within  a month or  so because various 
records will have to be examined, various 
cases have     to be examined, evasion of 
taxes has to be examined.   What I mean to 
say is that so far as the Central    Govern-
ment  is concerned,  an officer of the Finance    
Ministry—he   is    not    Shri Krishnaswami, 
but a   special Income-tax Officer—is 
looking into the income-tax evasion cases; 
he is also looking into cases of breaches of 
the company law and such other things, 
whatever evasion of   Central     laws there     
is. Therefore,   this  can  be  divided   into 
distinct  parts.   One  is   cases   against 
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officers who are directly connected or 
mentioned in the Report as such; then 
there are the cases of those who are not 
mentioned in the Report but against 
whom action may be taken and thirdly 
the case of Sardar Partap Singh Kairon 
against whom political action can be 
taken. Then there are cases of non-
officials, Ministers and others, against 
whom action can be taken under the laws 
whelher the Central laws or the State 
laws. So far as the State laws are 
concerned, t>he Cheif Minister has made 
a statement in the State Legislative 
Assembly that civil and criminal prosecu-
tion will be launched against those 
against whom cases are found to be 
sustainable in courts of law. So far as 
political action is concerned, it is for the 
political organisation. So far as civil and 
criminal laws are concerned, there is no 
distinction whether he is a non-official or 
a Minister or an official. In this case the 
only distinction will be the State and the 
Central legislation. 

There is the question of studying the 
various connected files and finding out 
whether an offence has been committed 
or not because it should not again be that 
people are prosecuted merely on hearsay 
evidence. Each case will have to be 
examined carefully and therefore the 
Punjab Government has approached us to 
lend the services of an officer who can 
look into the cases, criminal or civil, and 
see whether they are sustainable in court 
of law and to determine what should be 
the method. A Committee consisting of a 
retired High Court Judge, an 
administrator and their own officer is 
being set up and this Committee again 
will look into all the complicated cases 
and action will be taken according to 
that. Therefore let that impression not be 
created—which is sought to be created—
that the Government is not taking action 
and this is all going to be hushed up. 
There is no question of anything being 
hushed up. If the Government     wanted 
to hush it up, 

it could have hushed it up even before 
appointing the Commission or even after 
appointing the Commission it could have 
been hushed up. But-far from it; there is 
no question of hushing anything up. 
Whatever has to be done will be done but 
done only with a view to achieving the 
ends of justice and not with a view to 
wreaking vengeance on anybody. 

Sometimes it so happens that in our 
emotion we do some dis-service ra 
ther than serve the country. I do not 
want to give any instance and I am 
not going to quote from anything 
said here. But there is one thing 
which I read elsewhere, not here, 
about our defence efforts during the 
emergency. There was a charge that 
ail the gold with which the late Prime 
Minister was weighed was smuggled 
gold. Now, as Shri Mukut Behari La) 
rightly complimented and congratu 
lated the people of Punjab, it was the 
national zeal, the national spirit in 
the people of Punjab—and Mr. Kairon 
is a man from Punjab; no doubt about 
it—that they contributed so much for 
defence effort during the national 
emergency and weighed the Prime 
Minister in gold. A charge was made 
that .......................  

PROF. M. B. LAL: I did not talk at all 
about gold. 

SHRI JAISUKHLAL HATHI: I do not 
mean you; I am complimenting you. 
What I'say is, an allegation was made 
that the recent weighing of the late Prime 
Minister Nehru in gold was only a ruse to 
maintain his own cheap popularity and to 
show that he is instrumental in 
contributing enormously to the defence 
effort during the emergency whereas it 
was all smuggled gold being convertd 
into white. Now, the Commission has 
held that there is no evidence. 

SHRI AWADHESHWAR PRASAD 
SINHA; Which Commission? Please 
read it. 

SHRI JAISUKHLAL HATHI: I only 
want to say that while Shri Mukut  
Behari  Lai    rightly    compli- 
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mented the people of the Punjab fpr   their 
national zeal and the national spirit, let an 
impression not go that they have no national 
spirit and that the weighing was done to 
c o m e r  I the smuggled gold and that it was 
not contributed by tpe people of the Punjab. 
Such an allegation will be detracting from the 
impression on which Sljiri Mukut Behari Lai 
wanted to create. So, I say this is not a very 
napby situation. After all if we have something 
against a person, let U3 say it plainly. Let us 
call a spade a spade but let us not cast reflection 
on the efforts of our people who have the 
interests of the country at heart, olur people 
who tried their best to contribute their 
everything for the defence effort, the people by 
whose efforts;— the efforts of the national-
spirited Indian Punjabis—we could get so 
much gold. Let it not be said that it was 
smuggled gold.    That is all I say. 

DR. ANUP SINGH: I request the hon. 
Minister to kindly quote a fiw words of the 
Das Commission had to say about this 
smuggled gold because it is very serious. If 
you like, 1 hajve fee quotation here. 

SHRI JAISUKHLAL HATHI: I have the 
quotation here. I did rut want to name any 
individual. This is what is said here by the 
Commission: 

. • "There is no evidence whatever, beyond 
the bald-assertion of Shri Ajit Kumar and 
Shri Jagan Na.h, that the late Prime 
Minister had been  weighed  in  smuggled 
gold." 

What I wanted to say is, while emotions rise, 
while we have bitterness against a person, it is 
very likely tliat we make charges and 
allegations against him. But these charges and 
allegations have now been ultimately looked 
into by the Das Commission and they have 
said how far those charges are correct and 
how far those charges are not correct. So far 
as they a,re correct, I have already said that 
action is being taken and action will jbe 
taken.   I would like    to    assure this 

House; let them not go with an impression 
that the Government is not taking any action 
or that it is not likely to take any action or that 
it is not inclined to take action. We want to 
take action because we want to set \m 
example that whoever does a wrong will be 
punished. We want also to set the example 
that in the Administration, in the 
Government, the higher the position a man 
occupies xhe higher should be his moral stan-
dard. That is what we want to establish. 
Therefore, let it not be said that the 
Government is delaying things. Madam, on 
21st June the Report is published and within 
six months action has been taken in certain 
respects and we have appointed a special 
officer who is looking into the voluminous 
files and many ca^es have been filed with the 
police. Six cases have already been 
registered; I did not want to mention it 
because they are *ub judice. So, it does not 
mean that nothing has been done. Action will 
be taken; that   is what I want to say. 

In the end, Mr. Misra—he is not here now—
asked a question. Again it is a constitutional 
question. Let us understand the constitutional 
position clearly; let us understand the impli-
cation of anything that we say or that we do. 
The question was how much money was paid 
from the Punjab Treasury for the defence of 
Sardar Partap Singh Kairon, whether the 
Central Government paid it or the State 
Government. So far as the Central 
Government is concerned, we nave not paid 
anything and there is no question of our 
paying anything. The section question was 
whether it was paid by the State Government; 
it was paid by them. Now, whe-7 P.M. ther 
this is legal or not is a question to be 
examined, but there may be two views about 
it. What view would prevail is a matter for 
legal experts. So far as we are concerned, we 
are only getting it examined because I will 
not say any definite opinion as to whether it is 
right or wrong. There may may be two views 
about it. That is a matter for consideration. 
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tShri Jaisukhlal Hathi.] 
Then, there were certain remarks about 

the Santhanam Committee's panel and 
other Ministers. I think ttiey are not 
relevant to the issue, but I may say that so 
far as the Santhanam Committee's 
recommendations are concerned, we have 
already said that if there is any case 
against a Central, Union Minister, or a 
Chief Minister, the Prime Minister will 
look into it. When it is a case against the 
Minister of a State, then the Home 
Minister and the Chief Minister will look 
into it. Where there is a prima facie case 
established, then the standards of Shri 
Vajpayee and Shri Mukut Bihari Lai 
should be observed, but at least there 
should be a prima facie case. Somebody 
must be satisfied. Unless that is done, it 
would not be proper. 

Then, Madam, I would like to refer 
lastly to one point. Shri Abdul Ghani 
Dhar referred to officers. About Shri R. 
P. Kapur's case very often he has asked 
and he has been asking about it today 
also. He said something about the 
malicious prosecutions. I want to make 
one point clear here and that is this. If we 
want to function as a democracy, Parties 
may change, but the officers are going to 
remain. They are the permanent ap-
paratus through whom we have to rule or 
administer. Now, they should be given 
certain protection. I am perfectly clear 
about it. There should not be any feeling 
among the officers that because they did 
a certain thing at the instance of certain 
person when he was in power, they are 
being victimised. That should not be so. I 
want to make it very clear. There are the 
cases of two officers to whom Shri Abdul 
Ghani Dhar has been referring very often 
and also during the Question Hour. The 
Das Commission has very clearly said 
that there is no case of malicious 
prosecution. That is a matter that I would 
like to clear because otherwise it would 
have a very demoralising effect on the 
officers.   Of  course,  if  they  are  
wrong, 

if the yare corrupt, if they have done any 
illegal act, they will have to be punished. 
But they should not be taken to task 
merely if they have functioned in the 
normal way, in the normal routine. 
Secondly, it should not be open to them 
or the officers to say that because the 
Ministry changes, the other Ministry or 
persons in charge had done something 
merely because of ill-will or have done 
malicious prosecution. Here the Das 
Commission's report is that the 
allegations of enmity between S. Partap 
Singh Kairon and Shri R. P. Kapur for 
the two reasons mentioned by him are 
entirely baseless. That, on the available 
evidence, Shri R. P. Kapur was not ar-
rested as a result of the enmity so al-
leged. That, there is no dependable 
evidence to hold that Shri R. P. Kapur 
was falsely implicated by S. Partap Singh 
Kairon in any of the cases, namely, M. L. 
Sethi's case, Dhingra's case, Ayurvedic 
case, Cold Storage ease and the other 
cases. So, what I want to submit to the 
House is this and I am very clear about it. 
So far as Government servants are 
concerned, they should not be made 
handles or tools and they should not be 
allowed to suffer or should not be 
victims. At the same time, if they have 
done anything wrong, then they have to 
be Punished, but that should be, again, 
Independently. 

As I said, we have to achieve an object, 
achieve an end, but that end has to be 
achieved, a noble thing by noble means 
and not by ignoble means, not by a spirit 
of vengeance but by a spirit of justice, a 
spirit of fairness, a spirit of humanity. Let 
us. therefore, view this Report from that 
perspective. Let us see what lessons we 
can learn for the future. Let us see how 
We can rectify the errors that ha,*~ been 
committed, if at all they have been 
committed, in future, how we can guard 
against these errors in future, how we can 
allow democracy to function in a way 
that will bring good name to the country, 
a fair name to the country and good 
Government to the people of the country. 

Thank you, Madam. 
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THE    DEPUTY    CHAIRMAN;    Mr. 
Chordia, do you want to aay anything? 

SHRI V. M. CHORDIA; No, Maldam. 

THE   DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN:    The 
Secretary will read a Message. 

MESSAGE FROM THE LOK SABHA 

THE COMPANIES (SECOND AMENDMENT) 
BILL, 1064 

SECRETARY:     Madam, 1 have to 
report to the House the following 
message received from the Lok Sabha, 
signed by the Secretary of the Lok Sabha: 
— 

"I am directed to inform Rajya 
Sabha that Lok Sabha, at its sitting 
held on Monday, the 21st D^cem-ber, 
1964, adopted the anlnexed motion in 
regard to the Companies (Second 
Amendment)  Bill,  1964. 

2. I am to request that the con-
currence of Rajya Sabha in the said 
motion, and also the names of the 
members of Rajya Sabha appointed to 
the Joint Committee, may be 
communicated to this House." 

MOTION 
"That the Bill further to amend the 

Companies Act, 1956, be referred to a 
Joint Committee of the House 3 
consisting of 45 members, 3(1 from 
this House, namely: — 

(1) Shri   S.   V.   Krishnamoorthy 
Rao 

(2) Seth Achal Singh. 
(3) Shri A. Shankar Alva 
(4) Shri Ramchandra Vithal Pade 
(5) Shri Rajendranath Barua 
(6) Shri Bali Ram Bhagat 

 

(7) Shri Dinen Bhattaehafya 
(8) Shri N. C. Chatterjee 
(9) Shri Sachindra Chaudhuri 

(10) Shri N. Dandekar 
(11) Raja P. C. Deo Bhanj 
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(12) Shri Bhaskar Narayan Dighe 
(13) Shri G. N. Dixit (14) Shri 

Gajraj Singh Rao 
(15) Shri Prabhu Dayal Himat-singka 

(16) Shri Cherian J. Kappen 
(17) Shri R. N. Yadav Lonikar 
(18) Shri Madhu Limaye 
(19) Shri Ghanshyamlal Oza 
(20) Shri Shivram Rango Rane 
(21) Shri J. Ramapathi Rao 
(22) Shri R. V. Reddiar 
(23) Shri Era Sezhiyan 
(24) Swami Ramanand Shastri 
(25) Shri Digvijaya Narain Singh 
(26) Shri Sivamurthi Swami '27) Shri 
Radhelal Vyas (28) Shri K. K. Warior 
C29) Shri Nagendra Prasad Yadav, 

and (30) Shri T. T. 
Krishnamacnari. 

and 15 from Rajya Sabha; 
that in order to constitute a sitting of 

the Joint Committee the quorum shall 
be one-third of the total number of 
members of tho Joint Committee; 

that the Committee shall make a 
report to this Hou:e by the last day of 
the first week of the next session; 
that in other respe:ts the Rules of 
Procedure of this House relating to 
Parliamentary Committees shall apply 
with such variations and modifications 
as the Speaker may make; and 

that this House recommends to 
Rajya Sabha that Rajya Sabha do join 
the said Joint Committee and 
communicate to this House the names 
of 15 members to be appointed by 
Rajya Sabha 10 the Joint Committee." 
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; The 

House stands adjourned till 11 A.M. 
tomorrow. 

The House then adjourned at 
six minutes past seven of the 
clock till eleven of the clock on 
Tuesday, the 22nd December, 
1964. 


